



AHMED BASHARAHIL

Board Member, Audit committee, CEO, Groups CFO, Group Chief Internal Audit, Management, Business Development, Strategic, Planning, Acquisitions, Auditing, Financial Strategy Development, Mergers, Restructuring, Consulting, Cash Flow Management

0590001632//0555719924 • abasharahil82@gmail.com • <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ahmed-basharahil-65340721a/> • Extra Field

Profile Summary


More than 20 years of experiences in management, strategic, planning, acquisitions, mergers, restructuring, finance, consulting, auditing, and other related services. Until Nov 2024 I am the CEO of Rekaz International CJSC, for stone, marble, and granite. In addition, I have joined as a board member and technical committees in numbers of closed joint stock companies. I received a master's degree in accounting sciences from King Saud University in 2011.

I started my professional career at Matager Finance CJSC in Riyadh as a financial data analyst for three years. In 2008, I moved to BDO as an external auditor. Meanwhile, I have audited many companies are listed on the Saudi Stock Exchange, unlisted, semi-governmental and non-profit institutions. In 2015, I was hired as the main consulted to Cherry for Trading CJSC - total invest above than 1.5 billion SAR. Where we achieved multiple tasks such as revaluation, reclassify financial statements, and restructure the organization. In the end of 2016, I was nominated as CEO of Tamkeen Installment Company Ltd. For three years. Where, we were shifting the path of the company to profitability by restructuring the indebtedness to zero interest, maximized the market share, and built new business module. In 2020, I have joined as a Board member at Rekaz International CJSC, additionally the head of the Executive Committee at the company. Where, we have redesigned the vision and the mission of the company and fulfilled the goals that are aligned with this vision and mission.

Additionally, to what was mentioned above In2018, I joined the Audit Committee of Zahrat Al-Sahraa for trading and contracting CJSC. Right after the joining, I was appointed as the head of the committee. In 2019, I joined the Audit Committee at AlOmaier Trading and Contracting CJSC, which is one of the major companies specialized in the field of infrastructure. In 2020, I was chosen to be a member of the Board at Arabian Maize Co Ltd, Yanbu. Also, I joined as a Board member at Zahrat Al-Sahraa Trading and Contracting Company, in 2021, I joined as CEO at Rekaz International CJSC until Nov 2024.

During 20 years Business Development was an important part of My main work, so It was a considered one of the main tasks that are set among the goals assigned to be achieved


Experience

 EDARAH SAUDI Holding Co, Gulf address Holding, AlOmaier Trading and Contracting co Saudi Arabia
– <https://edarah.com.sa> 2015 - 2024

Details of Companies Groups Names :

- **CEO** of Rekaz International (CJSC), (Granite, Marble and Natural Stone Manufacturing), (<https://rekaz.sa>).
- **Board Member** of Edarah Saudi Holding Co, (Real Estate Development), (<https://edarah.com.sa>).
- **CEO** of Tamkeen for Instalment Co, (Finance, Instalment).
- **Board Member, Audit Committee Member** of Zahrat Al-Sahraa Co. (Trading and Contracting, Maintenance).
- **Group CFO** of Gulf Address Holding Co. (Real Estate Development).
- **Consult, Merger, Restructuring & Finance** of Chery for Trading Co. (Car Rental), (<https://www.cherry.com.sa>).
- **Board Member, Audit Committee** of Arabian Maize Co. (Food and Beverage Manufacturing), (<https://www.arabianmaize.com>).
- **Chairman of Audit Committee** of United Feed Manufacturing Co. (Food & Beverage Manufacturing).
- **Consult, Merger, Restructuring, Finance, Audit Committee** of AL OMAIER Trading Co. (Contracting), (<http://otc.com.sa>).
- **Consult, Merger, Restructuring, Finance** of Manar Al-Tarbiya AL-Ahlia Co. (Education).

Experience

 **BDO Dr. Mohamed Al-Amri & Co.** Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
Deputy of Audit Manager 2007 - 2015

Samples of Companies Experiences (Audited and consulted):

- National Water Company (NWC) (Unlisted, semi governmental)
- Saudi Industrial Property Authority (Governmental).
- Saudi Automotive Services (SASCO) (Listed).
- Umm Al-Qura Cement Co (Listed).
- Arabian Pipes Company (Listed).
- Saudi White Cement Co (Listed).
- AL-Wasail Industrial Co (listed).
- Middle East Environment Protection CO (Limited Liability Company).
- Sanabel Al-Salam Co (Unlisted).
- King Khalid Foundation (non-profit institutions)

 **Matager for Finance – <https://www.matager.sa/>** Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
Financial Data Analyst 2005 - 2007

Matager for Finance Co is considered one of the first companies working in the field of financing companies and individuals. The main tasks which responsible about it:

















- Enhanced cash flow management by aligning bank obligations with company priorities.
- Organizing dividends distributions in accordance with cash flows.
- Modifying the business model in accordance with the company's vision and obligations.
- Investment Portfolio Management
- Rescheduling Bank Obligations.

Education










 **King Saud University** 2009 - 2011
Master's degree in Science of Accounting

 **University of Sciences and Technology, Faculty of Administration Sciences** 2001 - 2005
Bachelor's degree in Accounting

Knowledge & Strengths

- | | | |
|--|---|--|
|  Build Strategy for companies |  Creating & Implementing the Vision & Mission |  Leading Acquisition |
|  Leadership & Corporate Restructuring. |  Investment Evaluation |  Shift the Path of the Company to Profitability |
|  Managing Cash Flow |  Risk Assessment |  Building Financial & Technical Strategies for Companies. |
|  Build & Improve Team |  Preparing Procedures, Policies, Financial and Administrative powers that regulate the work of companies |  Full knowledge of Zakat Authority regulations and the ability to create solutions for financial and administrative problems. |
|  Creating administrative, financial, & accounting solutions for the administrative & financial events. |  Due Diligence. |  Professional Negotiator |
|  Time Management | | |

Industry Experience

- | | | |
|--|---|--|
|  Real Estate Development |  Contracting |  Manufacturing |
|  Car Rental |  Maintenance, Operation & Construction |  Education |
|  Financing |  Pharmacies |  Food & Beverages |